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DATE: December 26, 2001
TO: Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Division of Appeals (Cibula, Bellak) /4..C . »
Division of Competitive Services (M. Watts) j\M‘Q/
RE: Revised Recommendation for Dockets Nos. 010409-TP & 010564-TX

Please find included with this memorandum the revised recommendation for Dockets Nos.
010409-TP and 010564-TX, which will be considered at the January 8, 2002, agenda conference.
This recommendation was originally filed for the December 17, 2001, agenda conference. The
following revisions have been made to the recommendation that was originally filed:

1) On page 2, the second full paragraph was added to reflect the filing of Talk
; America’s Amended Request for Extension of Time and the last paragraph was
amended to indicate that this recommendation will address Talk America’s amended

request.

2) On page 3, the issue sentence was changed to reflect consideration of Talk America’s
Amended Request for Extension of Time; the recommendation paragraph was
changed to include advisory staff’s recommendation on the amended request for
extension of time; and the first paragraph of the staff analysis was changed to include
a sentence about the filing of the amended request for extension of time.

3) Pages 6 through 7 were revised to include a discussion of Talk America’s Amended
Request for Extension of Time.

4) Page 8 was revised to delete advisory staff’s recommendation to grant a 30 day
extension of time; to include advisory staff’s analysis as to why Talk America’s
Amended Request for Extension of Time should be granted; and to add the
recommendation that notice should be given to the company that no other extensions
for this reason will be granted.
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